Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: March 21, 2019 8:35 PM

To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Note on Steelhead: DFO and Provincial collaboration.

Attachments: BC and DFO collaboration on steelhead IN AGRI Edits.docx; ATTO0001.htm
Hi Minister,

For tomorrow’s Ministers’ call @ 9:15am.

Jess

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfre ov.bc.ca>

Date: March 21, 2019 at 5:38:28 PM PDT

To: "Popham, Lana AGRI:EX" <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Fwd: Note on Steelhead: DFO and Provincial collaboration.

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mack, James AGRI:EX" <James.Mack@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 21, 2019 at 1:41:53 PM PDT
To: "Shoemaker, Wes AGRI:EX" <Wes.Shoemaker@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX"

<Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Note on Steelhead: DFO and Provincial collaboration.

In the interests of time, I’'m sending along the joint AGRI/FLNRORD note for tomorrow’s
meeting of Ministers on steelhead.

FLNRORD is moving this through their own channels as well — if the version changes I'll
let you know. We’re sending this up as well through e-approvals.

This note was developed with input from DFO.
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Lisa,

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
March 21, 2019 2:54 PM
Oldham, Lisa E AGRL:EX
Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
Boston receipts

I took a couple of taxi rides in Boston where they automatically email you the receipt. It looked like it may have gone to

your email? Started with “L”. Did you receive any receipts in the last few days?

Also the same with my hotel - they said they would email it but | didn’t receive. Did either of you receive it?

Thanks
Jess

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX

Sent: March 21, 2019 12:24 PM

To: Oldham, Lisa E AGRIEX

Subject: Fwd: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Hi Lisa,

Call in details for MLP cal tomorrow. I'll be joining the call and please send details on to James/Wes/Melissa/Erin. |
believe James and also Wes are joining? Please confirm who.

Thanks!

Jess

Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: "Mitchell, Laura" <Laura.Mitchell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Date: March 21, 2019 at 12:13:08 PM PDT

To: "Mclaren, Kenn FLNR:EX" <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: "Kropman, Alexann" <Alexann.Kropman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>, "Simons, Fiona" <Fiona.Simons@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>, "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>, "Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX"
<Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>, "Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX" <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>, "Sather, Kelly ENV:EX"
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>, "Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX" <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>, "Godfrey, Sam
AGRI:EX" <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Hi everyone,

Foilowing up on Fiona’s confirmation earlier today, that we will proceed with our call tomorrow
morning at 9:15am PT, find below the conference details:

Conference Line:

1877 413 4790
s.17

Let us know if folks have any questions,

Laura

From: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 3:13 PM

To: Mitchell, Laura <Laura.Mitchell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Cc: Kropman, Alexann <Alexann.Kropman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX
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<Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>; Silverio, Lisa FLNR:EX <Lisa.Silverio@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; Godfrey, Sam
AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfre ov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Thanks Laura;
Including Lisa Silverio on this chain.
Kenn

From: Mitchell, Laura <Laura.Mitchell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>

Sent: March 20, 2019 11:50 AM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX
<Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; McLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.Mclaren@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly
ENV:EX <Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kropman, Alexann <Alexann.Kropman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX

<Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Hi everyone,
Yes — we will have officials arrange the call on our end.

We are hugely appreciative of folks’ efforts.

s.16

I'm very keen to proceed on the assumption that we will be able to keep this appointment on Friday — it
is very important to him — but | also wanted to be up front about the scheduling challenges that have
cropped up on our end in the last 4 hours.

Fingers crossed!

Laura

From: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: Wednesday, March 20, 2019 2:47 PM

To: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX <Caelie.Frampton@gov.bc.ca>; MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX
<Kenn.MclLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Laura <Laura.Mitchell@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kropman, Alexann <Alexann.Kropman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Oldham, Lisa E AGRI:EX
<Lisa.Oldham@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Hi,

I understand MGH will be able to participate as well. Laura will your team be setting up the call?

Thanks, S.
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Sam Godfrey

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Lana Popham
Minister of Agriculture, British Columbia

Mobile:s.22 | Office: 2503871023

Rm 325, Parliament Buildings, 501 Belleville St., Victoria, B.C. V8V 1X4

This message, including any attachments to it, is not to be disclosed outside of the Provincial Government without prior written
approval from the Ministry of Agriculture. If you have received this communication in error, please destroy the email message and
any attachments immediately and notify me by telephone or by email.

From: Frampton, Caelie ENV:EX

Sent: March 18, 2019 3:58 PM

To: MclLaren, Kenn FLNR:EX <Kenn.McLaren@gov.bc.ca>; Mitchell, Laura <Laura.Mitchell@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Sather, Kelly ENV:EX
<Kelly.Sather@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Kropman, Alexann <Alexann.Kropman@dfo-mpo.gc.ca>; Simons, Fiona <Fiona.Simons@dfo-
mpo.gc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Meeting re: Steelhead & Wild Pacific Salmon

Hi all,
I'm including Kelly in this thread, because she will be helping set this up on the ENV end.

Thanks,
Caelie
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 21, 2019 12:15 PM
To: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Ce: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Starving Animals

Hi Susan,

It’s actioned now for follow up with SPCA on specifics of the case. Should hear back from staff by Monday.
Thanks,

Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 11:11 AM, Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jess — I know Chris is away right ow and am not sure who this should go to — can you pass it on and
ask that it be responded to?

From: Bains.MLA, Harry

Sent: Thursday, March 21, 2019 11:05 AM
To: Vasilev, Susan <Susan.Vasilev@leg.bc.ca>
Subject: Starving Animals Messaging

<mime-attachment>
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX

Sent: March 21, 2019 11:39 AM

To: Mack, James AGRLEX; Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX
ol - Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX

Subject: Fwd: Starving Animals

Attachments: Starving horses; ATT00001.htm

Hi James/Shawna,

Was just sent the attached email correspondence on an SPCA issue through caucus. Could you please action for staff
follow up with an SPCA rep ASAP on this particular case, please?

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

Sent: March 21, 2019 11:32 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Subject: Re: Commissary connect regional food hub network video for approval
s.22

but he’s on a call at 1pm with the Surrey MLAs and MLP. | don’t want to sign off on a key Comms product on
one of his files...

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 21, 2019, at 11:16 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

No, and | thought he was off today. | can re-send it to him and wait for his response...| mean we’ve
waited this long for the video to get done...

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: March 21, 2019 11:10 AM

To: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Re: Commissary connect regional food hub network video for approval

Hi, Food Innovation is Sam’s file. Did he not reply? Sorry, you'll have to follow up with him.

Jess

On Mar 21, 2019, at 10:10 AM, McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae @gov.bc.ca> wrote:

I sent this last week, but it may have been buried. Can you and MLP take a look and let
me know if this is approved?

Please follow this link to download the video for your approval:
https://spaces.hightail.com/receive/7puAcrR33r

Thanks!
Meghan
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 18,2019 2:16 PM
To: Leppard, Brianna AGRI:EX
Subject: Data plan

Hi Brianna, FYI I'm running through my data plan pretty quickly here. | got an alert that I'm 100% through the second
tier of the plan. | don’t know if you can adjust or what this means but I’'m only mostly using email, google maps.

Can you check on this?

Thanks
Jess

Sent from my iPhone
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 18, 2019 8:37 AM
To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Photo for WL print story

| don’t know who took it sorry. Check with Sam?
Sent from my iPhone

>0n Mar 18, 2019, at 11:29 AM, Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> https://pbs.twimg.com/media/D1y3ZQuWSsAE80B).jpg

>

> Hil

>

> This one, correct?

>

> Do you know who took it, I can only a pull a low-res version from her feed. Did GCPE send a photographer over, if so, |
can track it down easily, otherwise, it may be more difficult

> From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

> Sent: March 18, 2019 8:19 AM

> To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca>

> Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>

> Subject: Photo for WL print story

>

> Hi Rob,

>

> Can you send over the photo used most recently in MLP’s social media accounts on her post on ALR/ALC changes?
Where she’s signing behind a desk. Monica from Williams Lake Tribune requested a photo and MLP would like that one
used.

>

> Story runs Wednesday.

>

> Thanks,Jess

>

> Sent from my iPhone

> <D1y3ZQuWSsAE80B)J.jpg>

10
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEEX
Sent: March 18, 2019 8:37 AM
To: Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX
Subject: Re: Photo for WL print story

That’s the one!
Sent from my iPhone

> On Mar 18, 2019, at 11:29 AM, Boelens, Robert GCPE:EX <Robert.Boelens@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

>

> https://pbs.twimg.com/media/D1y3ZQuWsAE80BI.jpg

>

> Hil

>

> This one, correct?

>

> Do you know who took it, | can only a pull a low-res version from her feed. Did GCPE send a photographer over, if so, |
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

> <D1y3ZQuWSsAE8OBI.jpg>
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Hi John,

Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
March 17, 2019 3:59 PM
johnskinner@paintedrock.ca
October tour

I’'m hoping you have some time Tuesday or Wednesday for a call about Janice’s visit in the Fall. Minister Popham is very
excited and hoping to coordinate on times.

I’'m in Boston but flying out Tuesday evening.

Thank-you!
Jessica

Sent from my iPhone

13
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 15, 2019 4:16 PM
To: ‘wjordan@shield4uc.com’
Subject: RE: Tech Council - BCTech Summite follow

Hi William,
Thanks for your email; yes, | do recall meeting you.

I have forwarded your email on to our ADM as Ministry staff work through an intake process for expressions of
interest for the task force. It may take a couple of weeks, however please rest assured your email was flagged
for follow up.

Thank you!

Jessica Smith
Ministerial Assistant

From: William Shield4UC <wjordan@shield4uc.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 14, 2019 3:35 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tech Council - BCTech Summite follow

Hello Jessica,

I met you and Minister Popham on Tuesday at the Future of Food panel discussion and wanted to inquire about joining
the Minister’s tech council. You might recall | asked the panel a question about Food Waste? However, the Minister and
I discussed helping small farmers access markets along with help acquiring technology to better manage their
operations. | have a keen interest in Food security and Food scarcity especially; along with the challenges we all face due
to climate change. If you need more information from me please feel free to ask.

Thanks
William

William Jordan | CTO | Shield 4 UC
TF 855.787.7253 x 104 | wjordan@shield4uc.com

www.shield4uc.com
Trust Shield to Protect your Sensitive Data

Virus-free. www.avg.com
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: March 15, 2019 4:14 PM

To: Lalani, Arif AGRI:EX

Cc: Lyttle, Shawna AGRI:EX; Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: FW: Tech Council - BCTech Summite follow

Hi Arif/Shawna,

I've got a number of interested inquiries from people who heard MLP’s call out for the food security innovation
task force (we really need an acronym)

One example below — he’s calling it a tech council but you get the gist. Who is best to forward these
expressions of interest to?

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
| discussed helping small farmers access markets along with help acquiring technology to better manage their
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
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRL:EX
Sent: March 15, 2019 4:11 PM
To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: PSSG request
Hi Sam,

s.13

Leaving with you for future actioning.

Jessica Smith
- Ministe_ria_ll Assistant
COLUMBIA Hon. Minister Lana Popham's Office
Ministry of Agriculture
® 250-387-1023

i
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: March 15, 2019 4:09 PM

To: Kristianson, Eric PREM:EX

Cc: Bain, Don PREM:EX

Subject: FW: FOR DECISION: BC Salmon Day-PSF
Hi Eric/Don,
s.13

Otherwise, MLP is open to this but would like a green light from PO.
Happy to discuss more, however I'm in Boston Sat-Tues.
Cheers

Jess

From: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 3:27 PM

To: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX <Sam.Godfrey@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FOR DECISION: BC Salmon Day-PSF

Hi there, Minister had mentioned on our calendar call that she thinks the PO is determining if this is a go or not, but PSF
is contacting me about it (I don’t think they have someone in the PO to reach out to).

Here’s their proposition. Can you forward it to the PO for their consideration, or who should it be sent to?

Event: BC Salmon Day
Date: Monday, April 29, 2019
Time: noon —1:00 pm
Location: Legislative Grounds — behind the Legislative Buildings
Theme: Highlight the importance of BC’'s wild salmon population and raise awareness of recent Government of BC and
PSF initiatives to protect them.
Format: Salmon BBQ — modeled on the success of “BC Beef Day” — the format would be similar except with an emphasis
on conservation — pink salmon will be served to encourage British Columbians to choose pink salmon as a more
sustainable choice as they are more abundant and not a food source for the SRKW population
Hosted by: Government of BC, Ministry of Agriculture
Event Partner: Pacific Salmon Foundation
Elements:
a) Official Proclamation of BC Salmon Day — underway (GCPE)
b) Announcement/Media Availability — GCPE will draft/circulate media advisories, news release, backgrounder,
etc. — PSF to provide quotes and supporting data/background as required
c) MLA/Staff BBQ — PSF to supply food, servers (and volunteers for set-up/tear down) and equipment and signage;
GCPE to provide tenting, AV, staging, and signage (and chef’s — Minister, etc.)
d) On site signage and visuals — Government of BC and PSF to provide banners/signage on site; BBQ bibs, etc. for
photos

17
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f)

g
h)

Use of grounds booking/logistics with Legislature — underway (GCPE)

Booking of time with Government Whip’s Office (Teresa Scambler) — done
Development of program, speakers, format, etc. — GCPE? Need input from PSF?
Other requirements from PSF?
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 15, 2019 3:11 PM
To: ‘Maeghan Dewar"
Subject: RE: Tour and Boston
Hi Maeghan,

Thanks — big day indeed!

| am sure we can find time to have MLP visit the booth — we have some final moving calendar items for Boston
that we are sorting through but likely Sunday for best time. I'll have to check in with you/Linda when | arrive in
Boston tomorrow evening.

As for April = I'm having difficulty reaching the MAs in MSF’s office. | haven't had a response from Anne yet
who was cc’ed on the email chain so please give them a couple of days to get back. It's held in MLP'’s
calendar and at this point I'm leaning on it being a Go for us, and hopefully MSF can join.

Thanks,

Jessica

From: Maeghan Dewar <mdewar@longviewcomms.ca>
Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 2:21 PM

To: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Tour and Boston

Hi Jessica,

Congratulations on the announcement today, that’s a huge investment to protect and restore wild salmon. Two things:
Any feedback on April 16th for the tour? Would Minister Popham be able to stop at the Cermaq booth when she’s in
Boston? Linda Sams did also ask James Mack the latter question.

Let me know.

Thanks!

Maeghan Dewar Partner

Longview Communications & Public Affairs

Suite 3414 - 1055 Dunsmuir Street

PO Box 49186 Four Bentall Centre, Vancouver BC Canada V7X 1K8
D 604 694 6031 C 778 957 1153

mdewar@longviewcomms.ca

www.longviewcomms.ca

This email and any attachments are for the sole use of the intended recipients and may contain privileged or confidential information. Any
unauthorized disclosure or use by anyone else is strictly prohibited. If you are not an intended recipient, please notify us immediately by return
e-mail and delete this email and any copies.
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX

Sent: March 15, 2019 1:43 PM

To: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Subject: RE: BCACA tweets for the weekend
Thanks Jill!

From: Milne, Jillian GCPE:EX

Sent: Friday, March 15, 2019 12:14 PM

To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca>; Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX <Meghan.McRae@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: BCACA tweets for the weekend

Hey Chris and Jess,
Here’s a few BC Artisan Cheese Association tweets if you'd like to send any out over the weekend!

Yum yum, #BC-made cheese is so tasty! We are lucky to have so many local cheesemakers in the province, the newly-
formed BC Artisan Cheese Assoc. is going to help grow this value-added food processing sector here in B.C.

https://news.gov.bc.ca/19180 @BCMilk #BuyBC #BCAgri

Congrats to the new BC Artisan Cheese Assoc! Your passion and dedication for the artisan cheese sector will help
develop more delicious products from @BCMilk and bring more opportunities for success!
https://news.gov.bc.ca/19180 #BuyBC #BCAgri

Thanks!
Jill

Jillian Milne

Public Affairs Officer

Government Communications and Public Engagement
Ministry of Agriculture

Ph: 778.676.4460
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX
Sent: March 15, 2019 10:59 AM
To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
Cc: Vasilev, Susan LASS:EX
Subject: Re: Wild Salmon bullets
Hi Susan,

Link to the federal NR and BCSRIF website

https://www.canada.ca/en/fisheries-oceans/news/2019/03/governments-of-canada-and-british-columbia-now-
accepting-proposals-to-help-restore-pacific-salmon-and-boost-the-provinces-fish-and-seafood-sector.html

www.BCSRIF.ca
Thanks!

Jess

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 9:51 AM, Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Susan,

Attached are bullets, approved by Jess and ready to go, except for pasting in the news release (last
bullet, second section), which hasn't come out yet. | wanted to get them to you sooner rather than
later, but if you're willing to past the link to the NR when it comes out they're good to go

I'm happy to help CAs if they have questions - my cell is 250 812 5463 and email is

chris.wieczorek@gov.bc.ca. With that said, s.22 so email is better
on my end, as I'll be able to check it more frequently and can also coordinate phone calls with offices as
they need.

Hope this helps! Let me know if there's anything | can do for now on my end
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Chris Wieczorek

Executive Assistant to Hon. Lana Popham

Minister of Agriculture for the B.C. Government

C: 250.812.5463 | 0: 250.387.1023 | PO Box 9043 Stn Prov Govt, Victoria BC V8W 9E2

<Wild Salmon Bullets.docx>
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
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From: Smith, Jessica C AGRIEX
Sent: March 15, 2019 8:40 AM
To: Oldham, Lisa E AGRL:EX; McRae, Meghan GCPE:EX
Cc: Godfrey, Sam AGRI:EX
Subject: James and Cammy Lockwood.docx
Attachments: James and Cammy Lockwood.docx; ATTO0001.txt

Hi Lisa/Meghan,
I've heard the Lockwoods won at the BC Outstanding Young Farmers so will be representing BC on the national OYF
stage. It would be great to send them a letter of congratulations from MLP wishing them good luck. Their

bio/application is attached.

| don’t know if we’ve got a photo Of MLP with them (I believe they've attended Ag Day before) but a social post would
be great too. Meghan could your shop help with drafting?

Thanks,

Jess
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Smith, Jessica C AG:EX
“

From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 15, 2019 7:52 AM
To: Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Bullets - For Approval

Yes. So it’s going to caucus only?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 7:46 AM, Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Sounds good - I'll replace with the link but keep the line about diverse experience. Okay to go out
otherwise once the NR is live?

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 11:34 AM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

s.13

Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 6:53 AM, Wieczorek, Chris AGRI:EX <Chris.Wieczorek@gov.bc.ca>
wrote:

Hi Jess,

As attached - let me know what needs to be changed. FYI, the text of
the campaign is included below for reference

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

) T e s e —— S = = S
From: Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX
Sent: March 15, 2019 6:37 AM
To: Popham, Lana AGRI:EX
Subject: Re: Materials for Boston

Your speaking notes will be in my binder :)
Sent from my iPhone

On Mar 15, 2019, at 5:38 AM, Popham, Lana AGRI:EX <Lana.Popham@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

| have a binder! But no speaking notes in it.

Cheers,
Lana

On Mar 14, 2019, at 5:05 PM, Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi! Good info in the attachments, especially in the itinerary for you to peruse before |
arrive with the hard copy binder.

Jess

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Wong, Jane T AGRI:EX" <Jane.T.Wong@gov.bc.ca>
Date: March 14, 2019 at 12:59:47 PM PDT

To: "Smith, Jessica C AGRI:EX" <Jessica.C.Smith@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Briefing: SENA in Boston - Email 1

Hi Jessica — the files are too large to send in one email so, | will send
them to you in a couple of emails.

A. Itinerary

Table of Content:

<l.a- Itinerary.docx>

<0 - Table of Contents - Binder.docx>
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